
Watertown Chamber Meeting 3-4-25 

President Brian Wilson opened the meeting and brought it to order. 
Lynn Daugherty read the Treasury Report. Lynn said she paid the 
annual insurance for the Chamber. President Brian Wilson asked what 
the insurance covered and Vickie Fraizer (Artisan Insurance), stated 
that the insurance covers the directors, the Chamber members, the 
Chamber events (excluding the pyro- ‘fireworks’ for the 4th of July), 
liability and personal. Lynn also stated that the Chamber paid the 
agreed upon amount for the Watertown sign on the Watertown 
Square. Jenni Powell made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s 
Report, and Heidi Stoops seconded the motion. The Report was 
accepted as read without objection.


President Brian Wilson requested the Minutes of the previous 
meeting. Vickie Frazier, made a motion to approve the minutes and 
the motion was seconded by Ryan Rich. The Minutes were accepted 
as read without objection.


OLD BUSINESS 

President Brian Wilson asked for Old Business. After no response, he 
mentioned the cleanup and said that he and Team Boaz from Round 
Lick Baptist Church cleared behind the Atwood House. The team 
working on the Square, cleaned weeds, leaves, drains and sidewalks. 
He said he would like to see more volunteers in the future and 
possibly a residential cleanup for Watertown. He then stated that he 
was pleased with the cleanup effort.


President Brian Wilson also stated that he has met with Wilson Co. 
Mayor, Randall Hutto (a Watertown native), twice since the last 
Chamber meeting. He stated that Mayor Hutto’s ultimate goal is to 
have the track repaired between Watertown and Lebanon, so that the 
WeGo Commuter trains would come to Watertown, so that a train 
would go between Watertown and Nashville on a daily basis. Mayor 
Hutto also asked if the Watertown Chamber would like to participate 
in his ‘State of the County’ address which is a fundraiser for the 
Chamber(s). Donna Delmas (Sun Graphics) asked what it was about 



and President Wilson said that it would be a fundraiser for our 
chamber. Mayor Hutto also asked President Brian Wilson to produce 
a video about Watertown, which he (Brian) accepted. Mayor Hutto 
was asked by President Wilson to come to the next Chamber meeting 
on April 2nd, which would be open to the public, and would be a 6 
pm meeting. He asked if the Chamber would be interested in doing it 
and with a positive response. President Wilson stated that he would 
reach out to Mayor Hutto to ask if he could come and address the 
Chamber and made a proposal to do so. Donna Delmas made the 
motion for the open meeting for ‘State of the County’ by Mayor Hutto, 
and it was seconded by Heidi Stoops. The Proposal was accepted 
without objection.


NEW BUSINESS 

Heidi Stoops, resident of Watertown and member of the Watertown 
Railway Museum Board along with Lynn Daugherty, Chris Ferrari and 
Bob McComb. She stated that there has been two meetings by the 
board and that Bob McComb (owner of the red brick building) will 
allow them to lease the red brick building by the tracks and they hope 
to purchase it. It will have a Train Museum, a permanent restaurant 
(open for everyone) and a restroom facility. President Brian Wilson 
then stated that Chamber member and Railway Museum Board 
member, Chris Ferrari, would be at the next meeting to discuss it.


The new restaurant (formerly Nona Lisa’s Pizza place) is scheduled to 
open by the end of April of this year.


A question was asked about the relationship between the Chamber 
and Watertown Historic and what the responsibilities of Historic was. 
The treasurer of Historic, and Chamber member, Vickie Frazier stated 
that Historic is the non-profit and that it takes care of the 
landscaping, the light poles and the Atwood House. Next, Bob 
Compton and Donna Delmas mentioned the two large outdoor 
electric stands, located currently in the alley of the Square (dry 
-rotting). It was mentioned that it would cost $2500 to repair them. 
Donna mentioned that if they were able to be used, it would be a 
good idea to mount wheels on them in order to the move them easily 



to the City Hall storage building on the Square. President Brian 
Wilson said he would go with Donna after the meeting to look at 
them. 


Vickie Frazier requested help to help man the Atwood House 
restrooms when the trains come in. President Wilson stated that 
Brandye Thomas was setting up a meeting with Historic for him.


Ryan Rich (Watertown Library) said he was still hoping the the City 
would make the building behind the library a parking lot, but that the 
City hasn’t given a specific time limit on the building.


Speaking of parking, next, President Wilson mentioned that Chris 
Ferrari (Hamilton Hardware of Watertown) said that when the Event 
Room had events most of the spaces in front his business were filled 
and his customers had nowhere to park and he requested that at 
least some of the spaces be made ‘short term’ parking and that 
business owners don’t park in those areas and said that Watertown 
Mayor Michael Jennings was onboard with that suggestion.


The meeting was brought to a close with Ryan Rich making a motion 
to adjourn which was seconded by Bob Compton. The meeting was 
adjourned with no objection. 



